
'~ JAflEll 8LUMEN>ELO Nl~~ SECAF.TJ\RY FOR 
~ F.NVIROm..,ENTJ\I. PAOl'f.':"flON 

Los Angeles Regional Water Quality Control Board 

March 8, 2019 

Mr. Eric Gutierrez 
Sr. General Manager 
Anheuser-Busch 
15800 Roscoe Blvd. 
Van Nuys, CA 91406 

TERMINATION OF COVERAGE UNDER STATEWIDE GENERAL WASTE DISCHARGE 
REQUIREMENTS, DEEP WELL EXTRACTION AND INJECTION TESTING - ANHEUSER-BUSCH, 
LOS ANGELES BREWERY, 15800 ROSCOE BOULEVARD, VAN NUYS, CALIFORNIA (FILE NO. 
09-032, ORDER NO. 2012-0010-DWQ, SERIES NO. 003, Cl NO. 10197, GLOBAL ID 
WDR100000237) 

Dear Mr. Gutierrez: 

On December 16, 2015, this Regional Water Quality Control Board (Regional Board) informed you 
that the subject discharge is regulated under State Water Resource Control Board (State Board) 
Order No. 2012-0010-DWQ, which specifies your Waste Discharge Requirements (WDR). 

In a February 4, 2019 letter you requested termination of WDR coverage under State Board Order 
No. 2012-0010-DWQ. The termination is requested because long-term injection of treated brewery 
wastewater is no longer being considered, and extraction and injection testing is no longer planned. 
The letter indicated that deep monitoring well A/B MW-1 and injection well A/B IW-1, at 8100 
Woolsey Avenue, in Van Nuys, California will be abandoned in compliance with Los Angeles County 
and State of California regulations. The coverage under State Board Order No. 2012-0010-DWQ 
for the subject site is no longer needed and hereby terminated except for enforcement 
purposes to address non-compliance, if any, during the term of permit coverage. 

If you have any question·s, please contact the Project Manager, Mr. Peter Raftery at (213) 620-6156 
(peter.raftery@waterboards.ca.gov), or the Chief of Groundwater Permitting Unit, Dr. Eric Wu at 
(213) 576-6683 (eric.wu@waterboards.ca.gov). 

Sincerely, 

cc list on next page 

I HMA M UNOZ, CHAIR I DEBORAH SMITH, EXECUTIVE OFFICER 
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cc (via email): 
Mr. Faraz Asad, State Board, Division of Drinking Water 
Mr. Randy Barnard, State Board, Division of Drinking Water 
Mr. Brian Bernados, State Board, Division of Drinking Water 
Mr. Michael Hanson, Los Angeles Department of Water and Power 
Mr. Raghuveer Karipineni, Anheuser Busch 
Mr. Richard C. Slade, Upper Los Angeles River Area Watermaster 
Mr. Kurt Souza, State Board, Division of Drinking Water 
Ms. Isabella Kwok, County of Los Angeles Environmental Health 


